From: don.arambula@sce.com
Sent: 3/24/2011 5:02:32 PM

To: Baker, Simon (simon baker@cpuc.ca.gov);Redacted |

[Redacted | Athena Besa
(ABesa@semprautilities.com); Paul Kyllo@sce.com (Paul Kyllo@sce.com);
mel.johnson@sce.com (mel.johnson@sce.com)

Ramaiva. Shilpa R (/o=PG&F/ou=Corporate/cn=Recini

Cc:

[Redacted |GBowen
(GBowen@semprautilities.com); LGomez (LGomez@semprautilities.com);
CERobinson (CERobinson@semprautilities.com); DWiggins
(DWiggins@semprautilities.com); LIManning (LJManning@semprautilities.com);
MBucur (MBucur@semprautilities.com); GLawless
(GLawless@semprautilities.com)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Request for post-workshop meeting on 3/30 (3:30PM) re: SW HVAC QM Data
Request Response

SCE will attend.
Don Arambula

----- Original Message -----

From: "Baker, Simon" [simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: 03/24/2011 04:44 PM MST

To: <ABesa@semprautilities.com>; Paul Kyllo; {Redacted | Mel Johnson Jr

Cc: Don Arambula; <SRRd@pge.com>|Redacted :
<GBowen@semprautilities.com>; <GLawless@semprautilities.com>; <DWiggins@semprautilities.com>;
<LJManmning@semprautilities.com>; <CERobinson@semprautilities.com>; <LGomez@semprautilities.com>;
<MBucur@semprautilities.com>

Subject: Re: Request for post-workshop meeting on 3/30 (3:30PM) re: SW HVAC QM Data Request Response

All

>

I will set a call-in number. Now, just waiting to hear from SCE folks.

Best,
Simon

----- Original Message -----

From: Besa, Athena [mailto:ABesa@semprautilities.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 04:41 PM

To: Baker, Simon; Paul. Kyllo@sce.com <Pau1.Kyllo@sce.com>‘ Redacted
mel. johnson@sce.com <mel.johnson@sce.com>
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Cc: Arambula, Don - Edison <Don.Arambula@sce.com>; SRRd@pge.com <SRRd@pge.com>;|Redacted |

Redacted ; Bowen, Gloria <GBowen@semprautilities.com>;

Lawless, Gregg <GLawless(@sempraufilifies.com>; Wiggins, Don <DWiggins@semprautilities.com>; Manning,
Lela J. <LJManning@semprautilities.com>; Robinson, Candy E. <CERobinson@semprautilities.com>; Gomez,
Laurie <LGomez(@semprautilities.com>; Bucur, Matthew <MBucur@semprautilities.com>

Subject: RE: Request for post-workshop meeting on 3/30 (3:30PM) re: SW HVAC QM Data Request Response

Hi, Simon!

Gloria and I will be at the HVAC Action Plan Workshop and can stay for your meeting. Since some of our team
will not be in-person, are you going to have a call-in number available?

Thanks,

Athena

Athena Besa

CP Policy and Support Manager
San Diego Gas & Electric Company
Southern California Gas Company
(858) 654-1257

8335 Century Park Court, CP12H
San Diego, CA 92123

From: Baker, Simon [mailto:simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 9:19 AM

To: Paul.Kyllo@sce.com'| Redacted | mel.johnson@sce.com

Cc: Arambula, Don - Edison; SRRd@pge.com;|Redacted

Subject: Request for post-workshop meeting on 3/30 (3:30PM) re: SW HVAC QM Data Request Response

Hi All,

I would like to request an ad-hoc meeting after the 3/30 HVAC Action Plan workshop to go over the IOU data
request responses regarding QM. Sources tell me that SCE is now planning on postponing the planned launch
date for non-res QM (and res QI). Separately, PG+E requested a meeting to touch base with me about their plans
for QM. I would also like to hear about IOUs' plans to brief TURN / DRA et al. per my request.

Makes sense to meet after the 3/30 workshop, since (hopefully) most folks will already be in SF. I don't think
people should fly up just for this meeting, if they aren't coming to the workshop already.

I will reserve a room for 3:30 to 5PM. Please confirm if this works for you folks.

Best,
Simon
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